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Shreya Basu <shreya.basu@opengovpartnership.org>

Quick question re: Ministerial appointment 

Kamal Jafarov <kamal.jafarov@antikorrupsiya.gov.az> M
To: Shreya Basu <shreya.basu@opengovpartnership.org>
Cc: Alonso Cerdan <alonso.cerdan@opengovpartnership.org>

Dear Sherya,

 

I hope this email finds you well.

 

Following to our Road Map on the development process of OGP Action Plan, I kindly ask you indicate Mr. Vusal Huseynov as ministerial appointment in the website of OGP.

 

Furthermore, on 26th April 2019, CCC in cooperation with OGP Azerbaijan Platform will publish press release and public announcements in the social networks and media for the p
process of the National Action Plan.  For this regard, OGP Azerbaijan Platform in collaboration with Azerbaijan Anti-Corruption Academy will make live stream and provide inform
drafting process of New Action Plan.

 

Kind regards,

Kamal

 

Kamal Jafarov

Executive Secretary

Anti-Corruption Commission of

Republic of Azerbaijan

Prezident Sarayi

İstiqlaliyyət küç.19

Bakı A-1066 Azərbaycan

Phone/Fax: +994 124 927 352

 

 

 

From: Shreya Basu [mailto:shreya.basu@opengovpartnership.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 5:54 AM 
To: Kamal Jafarov 
Cc: Alonso Cerdan 
Subject: Quick question re: Ministerial appointment

 

Hi Kamal,

 

Hope you're doing well. We need to upload documents on our website indicating the fulfilment of milestones (the roadmap and ministerial appointment). For the confirmation of Mr. Vusal
Ministerial point of contact ­ would it be possible to send an official letter confirming this?

 

Alternatively, we could upload a PDF copy of the email below if that works for you.

 

Let us know your preference.

 

Best wishes,

 

Shreya 
 
 
 

Kamal Jafarov <kamal.jafarov@antikorrupsiya.gov.az>

to Alonso, me
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